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Response to Bidders’ Questions 
 
1.1 Question:  I was unable to find the job walk details and was hoping you could let me know 

if there is one. If so, can you please send me the details including if it is mandatory or not?  
 
Answer:  No, the District is not having any mandatory job walks. 
 

1.2 Question:  Is there any job for the above project? 
 
Answer:  See Answer 1.1. 
 

1.3 Question:  Just want to confirm, is there any scheduled job walk for this bid? 
 
Answer:  See Answer 1.1. 
 

1.4 Question:  The advertisement states that C-33, B license is required. After reviewing the 
contact it states in the contract C-33 and B. Can you please clarify if a C-33 contractor can 
bid on this project without a B license? 

 
Answer:  As per the bid, the District requires contractors to have both a C-33 and B license. 
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